From:

To:
Sent:
Subject:

TDDD: Project List

6/24/2021 3:41:15PM
RE: project list

Order Number Description

35223030 35223030 (E470) - PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID

35223039 35223039 (08W) - PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN RANCHE
35061208 350612086 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 1.1
350681212 35061212 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.1
35115151 35115151 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.2
35115152 35115152 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.3
35115153 35115153 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.4
35115154 35115154 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 2.5
35117443 35117443 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 3.6
35129767 35129767 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH1
351428286 35142826 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH2
35142827 35142827 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH3
35142828 35142828 (08W) - CWSP-BRUNSWICK-1103-LR2200 HARDENING PH4
35217268 35217268 (08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

35224712 35224712 (08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 2

35224713 35224713 (08W) - CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 3

35217272 35217272 (0BW) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1
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35226627 35226627 (08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2
35226628 35226628 (08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3

35226629 35226629 (08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4

35226630 35226630 (08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5
35226631 35226631 (08W) - CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6
35219260 35219260 (08W) - CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.1
35226700 35226700 (08W) - CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.2

Project Manager

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 15:29
To:

Subject: project list

Please send me a list of all of you projects again so | can be sure | include them all in your PDF and get them all
moved.

Thanks,

S P

Scheduling PCA
Mobil

Email;
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